From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>

Sent time: 10/24/2018 08:18:02 AM

To: T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com

Cc: Eddie Guerrero <Eddie.Guerrero@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

Hi Tom,

It looks like Wednesday before 12 or Thursday between 1 and 4 is available.

On Wed, Oct 24, 2018 at 8:13 AM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:
Hi Wes —

Edgar is unavailable on Monday and we are unavailable on Tuesday. Are there days later in the week that would work for Eddie
and you?

-Tom

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

Tom,

I am suggesting next Monday or Tuesday for the meeting. Eddie and I are available most of the day (I
think).

Wes

On Tue, Oct 23,2018 at 11:18 AM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

thanks

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23,2018 11:15 AM

To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

I just said over the next couple of weeks.

On Tue, Oct 23,2018 at 11:11 AM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:
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Had you given them possible dates?

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23,2018 11:10 AM

To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

Hi Tom,

I haven't heard anything, I'll have to follow up.

Wes

On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 10:58 AM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:
Hi Wes —

Following up on our meeting last week, have you made any progress arranging a meeting with Caltrans re the Hollywood
Center project? Thanks!
- Tom

Wes Pringle. P.E.

Transportation Engineer

Metro Development Review100 S. Main Street,
9th FloorLos Angeles, CA 90012Cell Phone: 213-
718-0713

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8482
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